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Hargrave, Julie

From: James Rigano <jrigano@riganollc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Cc: Tom Cleary; Christopher M. Coscia (chris.coscia@scouting.org)
Subject: FW: Boy Scout Request to Remove Dead Trees
Attachments: SSR easement with Pine Barrens- Highligted for April 19 Meeting.pdf; Dead tree 

map.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

 
Julie,  
 
As counsel to the Theodore Roosevelt Council, I am 
submitting the following and attached as part of the request 
to remove dead trees at the Nassau County Boy Scout 
Reservation in the Town of Riverhead.  I understand Jerry 
T., of the Commission staff, has very recently performed an 
inspection at the camp and has observed the approximately 
800 trees that are dead and require removal.  Attached is a 
map of the camp showing the location with the dead trees 
that require removal. I have also attached the conservation 
easement for the camp which provides under paragraph 6 for 
the removal of vegetation that poses a risk to “health, safety 
or welfare” and is subject to the approval of the 
Commission. 
 
I understand this matter will be on the Commission agenda 
at the Town of Southampton Town Hall on April 19.   
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Thank you, 
James P. Rigano 
Rigano LLC 

538 Broadhollow Road 

Suite 301 

Melville, New York  11747 

631-921 2988           

















3. The right to use the Property for scouting activities so long as such activities
conform to local zoning regulations and do not constitute development as defined
in ECL Section 57-0107(13) and do not materially alter the Property's vegetation.

4. The right to maintain, modify or replace the facilities or structures existing on or
in the Property as of the date first written above and shown on the survey entitled
Survey for Schiff Scout Reservation Camp Wauwepex, Certified Survey with
Photo Overlay, prepared by Young and Young, and last dated October 21, 2008
and as also described in Schedule B attached hereto and made a part hereof and
associated with or necessary for the scouting activities provided such
maintenance, modification or replacement does not increase the size of the facility
or structure or relocate the footprint of the facility or structure or materially alter
the Property's vegetation. Granter may not modify or replace an existing facility
or structure in a manner that increases the structure or facility's design sewage
flow rate as defined by the Suffolk County Department of Health Services,
(hereinafter "Design Sewage Flow") as the same may be modified from time to
time. Notwithstanding, anything to the contrary, Granter shall not modify or
replace any existing facility or structure without giving Grantee thirty (30) days
advanced written notice.

5. The right to construct, maintain, modify, repair or replace the facilities or
structures identified as "Future" structures as shown on the survey entitled Survey
for Schiff Scout Reservation Camp Wauwepex, Certified Survey with Photo
Overlay, prepared by Young and Young, and last dated October 21, 2008 provided
the construction, maintenance, modification, repair or replacement of such
structures does not increase the Design Sewage Flow of the Property beyond the
Design Sewage Flow, of the Property as the same existed on the day first written
above. Notwithstanding, anything to the contrary, Grantor shall not construct any
facility or structure identified as "Future" structure without giving Grantee thirty
(30) days advanced written notice.

6. The right to use the Property for operations or uses described in ECL Section 57-
0107(13) (i, ii and vi) upon approval of applicable Federal, State, and local
agencies and upon the approval of the Commission, or environmental restoration
projects commenced by the Granter or his heirs, successors or assigns upon
approval of applicable Federal, State, and local agencies and upon the approval of
the Commission.

Grantor shall have the right to remove vegetation that poses a risk to the health, 
safety or welfare of Grantor or its invitees or guests. Grantor shall obtain the 
approval of the Commission or its successors or assigns prior to removing any 
such vegetation, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, unless an 
emergency condition exists which requires the immediate removal of the 
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vegetation and makes providing such notice impracticable. In such event, the 
Grantor shall notify the Commission within five (5) business days of the removal. 

7. The right to sell, give or otherwise convey the Property or, consistent with the
Covenants herein, any portion or portions of the Property, subject to the terms of
this Conservation Easement. The Grantor, upon the sale, gift or other conveyance
of his fee interest in the Property, shall have no further obligations or liabilities
under this Conservation Easement. Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee of any
conveyance of any interest in the Property, including the full names and mailing
addresses of all Grantees, and the individual principals thereof, under any such
conveyance. The instrument of any such conveyance shall specifically set forth
that the interest thereby conveyed is subject to this Conservation Easement,
without modification or amendment of the terms of this Conservation Easement,
and shall incorporate this Conservation Easement by reference, specifically setting
forth the date, office, liber and page of the recording thereof. The failure of any
such instrument to comply with the provisions hereof shall not affect Grantee's
rights hereunder.

Rights of the Public 

Nothing contained in this Conservation Easement shall give or grant to the public a right 
to enter upon or to use the Property or any portion thereof where no such right existed in the 
public immediately prior to the execution of this Conservation Easement except as may be 
granted by the Grantor herein or his successors. 

Miscellaneous 

1. The parties hereto understand and agree that all the terms and provisions of ECL, Title 3,
Article 49, as the same may be hereafter amended, entitled Conservation Easements, shall
apply to this Conservation Easement.

2. This Conservation Easement contains the entire understanding between its parties
concerning its subject matter. Any prior agreement between the parties concerning its
subject matter shall be merged into this Conservation Easement and superseded by it.
' 

3. Any provision of this Conservation Easement restricting Grantor's activities, which is
determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court, shall not be rendered a nullity.
Instead, that provision shall be reduced or limited to whatever extent that the court
determines will make it enforceable and effective. Any other provision of this
Conservation Easement which is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court
shall be severed from the other provisions, which shall remain enforceable and effective.

4. Regardless of any contrary rule of construction, no provision or alleged ambiguity of this
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